
\\RDFFG-FILE\Data\COMMSERV\Competitive Bid Documents\2020\CS-20-03 RFP Supply And Installation Of Workstations For FOCC\Addendums\CS-20-03 Addendum 2.Docx 

 
 

Main Office: 155 George Street, Prince George, BC V2L 1P8 
Telephone: 250-960-4400 / Fax: 250-562-8676 

Toll Free: 1-800-667-1959 / 
http://www.rdffg.bc.ca 

 
 
March 31, 2020 
 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
 

Request for Proposal CS-20-03 
SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF  

FIRE OPERATONS COMMUNICATIONS CENTER WORKSTATIONS 
 

The addendum is being issued prior to the closing of the request for proposal (RFP) to provide further 
information, make changes to, or to clarify the RFP documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated 
with all other parts of the RFP documents.  In the case of a conflict with the balance of the documents, this 
Addendum shall govern. Proponents shall attach a signed copy of this addendum to their proposal 
submission, failure to do so may result in a non-compliant proposal.  This addendum shall form part of 
the Contract Documents. 
 
 
This addendum is being provided in clarification to RFP CS-20-03 released March 11, 2020.   

 
QUESTION 1: The RFP states that there are 4 CPUs to be housed at each console.  Can you please 
identify the sizes of these CPU’s? 
 
ANSWER 1: The dispatch and call handling systems have not been purchased yet so the Regional 
District is estimating our CPU requirements.  For the purpose of this RFP use 4 desktop computers 
with dimensions of 21 inches long, 17 inches high, and 7 inches wide 
 
QUESTION 2: Is it possible for you to clarify the number of and sizes of the monitors on each console?  
There is conflicting information in Appendix C. 
 
ANSWER 2: The dispatch and call handling systems have not yet been purchased so the Regional 
District is estimating our monitor requirements.  For the purpose of this RFP use the following: 
Looking from the front of the desk starting from the left side   

• 3 monitors (21 inches diagonal) individual mounts for each.  
• 2 monitors (21 inches diagonal) one above the other 
• 2 monitors (21 inches diagonal) one above the other 
• 1 monitor (21 inches diagonal)   
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QUESTION 3: Will there be a raised floor? 
 
ANSWER 3: Yes, the dispatch area is being designed with a raised floor. 
 
QUESTION 4: How do you plan to have the electrical and data cables entering into the consoles? 
 
ANSWER 4: The electrical and data cables will route from the bottom. 
 
QUESTION 5: How many circuits will be provided per console? 
 
ANSWER 5: Two electrical circuits will be provided; 1 for the computer equipment and lighting, and 
1 for the heating, cooling and non-critical loads. 
 
QUESTION 6: Are the circuits 15A or 20A? 
 
ANSWER 6: The circuits are 15 amp. 
 
QUESTION 7: Do you require the console to be grounded? 

a. If so to what level? 
i. I.E is it a Motorola R56 grounding requirement? 

 
ANSWER 7: Yes, the console should be grounded.  Provide a ground connection to tie our ground 
system. 
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QUESTION 8: On Appendix C #7 it states dual worksurfaces 
b. Appendix F #8 asks for the cost for dual worksurfaces 

i. Do you actually want this cost optioned out when it is included in Appendix C? 
 
ANSWER 8: The work surface requirement was worded incorrectly.  The basic requirement is for a 
single work surface not a dual work surface. 
 
In appendix F#8 the RD is looking at the cost to provide separate lift controls, one for the main 
work surface and one for the monitor mounting structure/desktop. 
 
I/We hereby verify that we have considered this addendum in our proposal submission. 
 
 
 
     
Proponent’s Signature  Date 
 
 
All inquiries relating to RFP CS-20-03 must be emailed to: 

Melanie Perrin, Manager Public Safety Operations 
mperrin@rdffg.bc.ca 


